

Friends of Pipestone School Council Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, September 12, 2017

7:30 pm

Library

Members

Kevin Gibson, Donna Mantai, Rie Busse, Megan Peterson, Ronalee McConnell, Angela Choi, Don Osborne, Shannon Schmidt, Laurie Andrusiak

Guests

Items	Lead	Notes
1 Call to Order-Approval of Agenda		1951 HRS
2 Approval of Minutes	None	
3 Old Business	None	
4 New Business		Chair: Laurie Andrusiak Vice-Chair: OPEN Secretary: Sonja Gauvin Treasurer: Megan Peterson Fundraising Coordinator: Ronalee McConnell Meals by Mom: Laurie Andrusiak & Shannon Schmidt Megan presented the final report. (Attached)
Election		
5 Financial Report	Megan	The Council was set the budget. Proposed budget attached. Missing the Grade 6 and the Grandview Greenhouse receipts.
6 Fundraising Report	Ronalee	Little Caesar's will go out September 26 th . Ideas about top seller were discussed and detailing on the fundraising package what we are fundraiser for would increase participation.
7 Meals by Moms Report		Laurie, Shannon and Arlette will discuss the plan for 2017/18
8 Additions	None	

Action Item Debrief

1. Laurie, Shannon and Arlette to plan meals by moms
2. Ronalee working on the Little Caesar's fundraiser

Next meeting: Monday October 16, 2017

10/20/2017 9:57 AM